Ramendra Singh

From: Sachin Katoch <sachink@middlebycelfrost.com>
Sent: 07 October 2024 13:28

To: Ramendra Singh; Prerana Pawar

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Shaikh Yasin

Subject: RE: Discount for NOVA Bakery Oven

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Ramendra,

As a special case, we can provide 5% discount on the same quote.

Thanks & Regards,
Sachin Katoch

Service Helpline No: 1800-102-1980
service.india@middlebycelfrost.com

il MIDDLEBY CELFROST

From: Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Sent: Monday, October 7, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Sachin Katoch <sachink@middlebycelfrost.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: Discount for NOVA Bakery Oven

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

Dear Sachin ji,
As discussed please find attached Qtn received for Mumbai T2

Kindly give us discount at least 10%

Thanks & Regards,
Ramendra Singh
9999118677



